IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX

MOHAMMAD HAMED. by his
authorized agent WALEED HAMED,

CIVIL NO. SX-12-CV-370

ACTION FOR DAMAGES,
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
AND DECLARATORY RELIEF

Plaintiff/Counterclaim Defendant,

VS.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
FATHI YUSUF and UNITED CORPORATION,

VS.

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
Defendants/Counterclaimants, )
)

)

)
WALEED HAMED, WAHEED HAMED, )
MUFEED HAMED, HISHAM HAMED, and )
PLESSEN ENTERPRISES, INC., )
)

)

Additional Counterclaim Defendants.

)

UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE
RESPONSES TO ADDITIONAL COUNTERCLAIM DEFENDANTS* MOTIONS TO
DISMISS FIRST AMENDED COUNTERCLAIM

Defendants/counterclaimants Fathi Yusuf and United Corporation (collectively, the
“Defendants™), through their undersigned attorneys, respectfully move this Court for an
extension of time until April 7. 2014 to respond to the Motions to Dismiss First Amended
Counterclaim filed by Additional Counterclaim Defendants Waleed Hamed, Waheed Hamed,
Mufeed Hamed, and Hisham Hamed (collectively, the *Additional Counterclaim Defendants™)
on February 18 and 21, 2014. In support of this motion, the undersigned respectfully represents
that LRCi 12.1(c)(1) encourages parties to negotiate extensions of time and that counsel for

Additional Counterclaim Defendants have indicated they will not oppose this motion.

DUDLEY, TOPPER and FEUERZEIG, LLP

D
Dated: March 5, 2014 By: 2 fACH
" Gregory H. Hoflges (V.1. Bar No. 174)
1000 Frederiksberg Gade - P.O. Box 756
St. Thomas, VI 00804
Telephone: (340) 715-4405
Telefax: (340) 715-4400

E-mail:ghodges@dtflaw.com
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and

Nizar A. DeWood. Esq. (V.I. Bar No. 1177)
The DeWood Law Firm

2006 Eastern Suburbs, Suite 101
Christiansted, VI 00830

Telephone: (340) 773-3444

Telefax: (888) 398-8428

Email: info@dewood-law.com

Attorneys for Fathi Yusuf and United Corporation

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 5" day of March, 2014, I caused the foregoing
UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSES TO
ADDITIONAL COUNTERCLAIM DEFENDANTS’® MOTIONS TO DISMISS FIRST
AMENDED COUNTERCLAIM to be served upon the following via e-mail:

Joel H. Holt, Esq.

LAW OFFICES OF JOEL H. HOLT
2132 Company Street

Christiansted, V.I. 00820

Email: holtvi@aol.com

Carl Hartmann, 111, Esq.
5000 Estate Coakley Bay, #1.-6
Christiansted, V1 00820
Email: carl@carlhartmann.com

Mark W. Eckard, Esq.

Eckard, P.C.

P.O. Box 24849

Christiansted, VI 00824

Email: mark@markeckard.com

Cak L 4.

i




IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

DIVISION OF ST. CROIX
MOHAMMAD HAMED, by his )
authorized agent WALEED HAMED, )
) CIVIL NO. §X-12-CV-370
Plaintiff/Counterclaim Defendant, )
) ACTION FOR DAMAGES,
vs. ) INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
) AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
FATHI YUSUF and UNITED CORPORATION,)
)
Defendants/Counterclaimants, )
)
vs. )
) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
WALEED HAMED, WAHEED HAMED, )
MUFEED HAMED, HISHAM HAMED, and )
PLESSEN ENTERPRISES, )
)
Additional Counterclaim Defendants. )
)
)

ORDER
Upon the motion of Defendants requesting an extension of time and for good cause
shown, it is accordingly
ORDERED that Defendants shall have until April 7, 2014 to respond to Additional
Counterclaim Defendants’ Motions to Dismiss.

Entered this day of March, 2014.

Douglas A. Brady
Judge of the Superior Court

ATTEST:

Estrella George
Acting Clerk of the Court

By:

Deputy Clerk

cc: Joel H. Holt, Esq.; Nizar A. DeWood, Esq.
Gregory H. Hodges, Esq.; Carl J. Hartman 111, Esq.; Mark W. Eckard, Esq.



